
From: Lanzisera, Penny 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 5:02 PM 
To: sbull1@stamhealth.org 
Subject: Amendment Request 
 
Licensees:  Stamford Hospital and The Heart Physicians 
License No. 06-06697-02 & 06-30571-01 
Docket No. 030-01265 & 030-35382 
Mail Control 576364 & 576365 
 
Ms. Bull, 
 
In order to complete the transfer of the prior facilities, equipment, and sources previously 
licensed to The Heart Physicians (License No. 06-30571-01), we need the following additional 
information: 
 

1. Confirm the address of use, Suite 1300 or Suite 1400? 
2. Provide the manufacturer and model number of the instrumentation that will be used at 

80 Mill River Street. 
3. Confirm whether Drs. Choi, Green, or Cusack should be listed on your NRC license. 
4. The Heart Physicians were previously licensed for a second stress room located beside 

the restroom.  Please confirm if you still require this area of use.  If not, please provide 
the last date of use of this area for stress testing using licensed material. 

5. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility 
have been transferred to Stamford Hospital and that Stamford Hospital accepts 
responsibility for the facilities, “as-is”.  These records include documentation of surveys 
of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination.  Alternatively, you 
may submit complete closeout surveys for all facilities previously used by The Heart 
Physicians. 

6. Confirm that Stamford Hospital has accepted the sealed sources transferred by The 
Heart Physicians. 

 
You may fax your reply to my attention to 610-337-5269.  Please reference Mail Control Nos. 
576364 and 576365 in your response.  Thank you for your assistance, 
 
Penny Lanzisera 
Senior Health Physicist 
US NRC Region 1 
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